
RFP-NIH-NIAID-DAIDS-07-25
Amendment #1 (Questions & Answers)

This Amendment provides questions submitted by potential offerors and the responses provided by the NIAID.  All potential offerors are advised to refer back to this Amendment for additional Q&A.
“IN VITRO TESTING RESOURCES FOR AIDS THERAPEUTIC DEVELOPMENT”

	Amendment No.

Amendment Issue Date:
	1 (1st Posting)
October 5, 2006 (Questions 1-6)



	Proposal Due Date/Time:
	December 6, 2006, at 4:00 P.M., EST  (Unchanged)


	Issued By:
	Eileen Webster-Cissel
Contracting Officer

OA/DEA/NIAID/NIH/DHHS

6700-B Rockledge Drive, Room 3214, 

Bethesda, Maryland 20892-7612



	Points of Contact:
	nhershey@niaid.nih.gov
Nancy Hershey, Contract Specialist
Phone:  301-496-0193





Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this Amendment #1, on each copy of the proposal submitted.  Failure to receive your acknowledgment of this Amendment may result in the rejection of your proposal. 

The hour and date specified for receipt of proposals HAS NOT been extended. 



THE FOLLOWING PAGES PROVIDE ANSWERS CONCERNING A NUMBER OF INQUIRIES WE HAVE RECEIVED FOR THE ABOVE NUMBERED ACQUISITION:

Question 1: 

Does the contract encourage publication of the findings?  
Response 1:

The only type of publication that is likely to result from the contract would be one that describes a new assay that was developed.  Compounds tested are usually encoded, so, the contractor does not know the identity.

Question 2:
Assuming we find that some of the compounds are worthy of further preclinical studies, does the contract provide any opportunities for this?

Response 2:

No, this is outside of the scope of the contract.

Question 3:
Are the studies using the cervical explant system considered an essential component?  My laboratory has no experience with this system, and obtaining the tissues and expertise for these studies could thus be a significant challenge.  Is it necessary to propose studies covering all components when applying? 

Response 3:

Yes, the cervical explant system is essential.

Question 4:
I noticed that selection of drug-resistant viruses is covered under Part A, but this is a powerful approach to determine antiviral mechanisms.  The instructions make it clear that proposals combining Parts A and B will be excluded. Thus, I assume I must also apply for Part A if we wish to perform studies selecting for drug-resistant mutants.  Is this correct?  (Ideally, we could substitute studies involving selection of drug-resistant mutants for the cervical explant studies, since we are experienced with the former but not the latter.  But it sounds like this would be considered unacceptable.) 

Response 4:

Selection of drug-resistant viruses is funded under Part A.

Question 5:
We would be interested in the section 4 option #2 involving HTS on a 200,000 compound library. Vanderbilt has an NIH MLSCN facility, and we're currently developing an assay for identifying novel maturation inhibitors by HTS. What would be the intellectual property issues related to discoveries made under the contract?

Response 5:
The IP issues are influenced, in part, by who develops the screening assay and the ownership of the compound library.  

As stated in Paragraph D., Confidentiality of Information (Advance Understanding), Additional Technical Proposal, Instructions for Part A and also for Part 4, Attachment 5 and Attachment 8, respectively, it describes the procedures that will be employed to safeguard the confidentiality of information provided to the Contractor by third parties or the Government, as well as data generated during the performance of the contract.
Three documents, entitled (1) “Confidentiality of Information and Intellectual Property,” (2) “NIAID Non-Clinical Evaluation Agreement,” and (3) “Intellectual Property Option to be Offered to NIAID’s Third Party Providers of Proprietary Material and Protection of Resultant Protrietary Data” are attached to the solicitation (see Attachment 11—Appendix C-Advance Understandings).
The first addresses the Contractor’s handling of confidential information and intellectual property responsibilities during the conduct of the contract.  The second illustrates the type of agreement made between the DAIDS, NIAID, NIH and providers of drug substances to the Contractor for in vitro testing.  The third addresses licensing options that will be offered to providers of drug substances in the event an invention is made by the Contractor in conducting the work specified in the contract.  An Advance Understanding will be written into the final contract incorporating these three documents.
Question 6:
From a practical standpoint, is the current Contractor planning to renew?  If so, can you give me a general assessment of their performance during the previous period? (i.e., is the NIH unhappy with them?)  Does the indication that multiple awards will be made mean that one award will be made for Part A and one for Part B, or could there be multiple awards for each part?

Response 6:
This RFP is a re-competition of two current contracts with Southern Research Institute (N01-AI-25478 and 05415) as mentioned in the RFP.  All offerors are encouraged to apply for this RFP as this is for full and open competition.  One award shall be made for Part A and one award shall be made for Part B; however, NIAID shall consider merging two awards into one contract if they are the same Contractor under both Parts (A & B).
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